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1280 ON YOUR DIAL 5000 WATTS 

DEFUNIAK SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

January 14, 1957 

Mr. Kermit Geary 

R. D. 2 Box 298 

Walmutport, Pa. 

Dear Sir: 

I was certinly pleased to received your report on 

you receiving us at such a distance. Yes, I was on the 

air at that time with a frequency check. And sience I 

installed all of the equipment by myself I am certainly 

pleased to hear that I reached you so clear. We have 

Collins equipment. Here's hoping you continue to receive 

us clear. 

Sincerely 

John Dungan, 

Chief Eng. 

"Northwest Florida's Strongest Independent Voice " 


